

-----Original Message-----

From: Kirsty Andrew On Behalf Of Info Fiscal Commission

Sent: 25 November 2025 15:53

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Request for Detailed Medical Agency Spend Breakdown

Dear [REDACTED]

In response to your enquiry, we do not have any medical agency spend.

Yours sincerely
Kirsty Andrew

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 25 November 2025 05:25

To: Info Fiscal Commission <info@fiscalcommission.scot>

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Request for Detailed Medical Agency Spend Breakdown

Dear Scottish Fiscal Commission,

I am writing to request a detailed breakdown of Medical Agency spend for the following periods:

- 1st April 2024 – 31st March 2025
- 1st April 2025 – 31st October 2025

Please provide the data in Excel format, including the following details for each month:

- By grade, specialty, and sub-specialty
- For each hospital
- Split by framework and non-framework agencies

Thank you for your support.

Yours faithfully,
[REDACTED]

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
[REDACTED]

Is info@fiscalcommission.scot the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Scottish Fiscal Commission? If so, please contact us using this form:
[REDACTED]

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
[REDACTED]

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.
